Nobles Road Construction, Inc.

5401 South 1st Street
Abilene, TX 79605
Phone: (325) 677-6258
Fax: (325)677-7918

Date: 3/31/17

Attention: Larry Traweek

Company: Brown County, TX

Job: Limestone Base Blasting & Crushing - Brown County, TX

Bid Proposal

We propose to furnish labor and equipment to complete the following work, on the project referenced
above.

Oversized Limestone Crushing & Pit Clean-up:
1) Mobilization
2) TCEQ Permitting
3) Processing of oversized shot rock
4) Cleanup of existing stockpiled rock and berms
5) Crushing of all oversized and existing material to 1™ minus base
6) Stockpiling of base
Bid Price: $59.900.00

Notes:

1) Nobles estimates that all excess materials will generate approximately 5,000 CY at an estimated cost
to Brown County of $11.98/CY for 1 minus base.

2) Bid Proposal only applicable if awarded Blasting and Crushing Contract.

Exclusions:
1) Field Testing and Laboratory Services
2) Loading of material into trucks/trailers

[ appreciate the opportunity to bid your project and look forward to the possibility of working with you.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me @ (325) 677-6258.

Respectfully,

Aaron Myers,
Nobles Road Construction
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Nobles Road Construction, Inc.

5401 South 1st Street
Abilene, TX 79605
Phone: (325) 677-6258
Fax: (325)677-7918

Date: 3/31/17

Attention: Larry Traweek

Company: Brown County, TX

Job: Limestone Base Blasting & Crushing - Brown County, TX

Bid Proposal

We propose to furnish labor and equipment to complete the following work, on the project referenced
above.

Limestone Base Blasting & Crushing: Minimum of 20,000 CY
1) Mobilization
2) TCEQ Permitting
3) Blasting
4) Crushing of Limestone shot rock to 17 minus base
5) Stockpiling of base
Bid Price: $10.40/CY

Notes:
1) Payment due upon completion of stockpile

Exclusions:
1) Field Testing and Laboratory Services
2) Loading of material into trucks/trailers

I appreciate the opportunity to bid your project and look forward to the possibility of working with vou.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me @ (325) 677-6258.

Respectfully,

Aaron Myers, (
Nobles Road Construction







